STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

October 29, 1985

Mr. James R. Allen
Chase Energy, Inc.
2501 E. 20th St.
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Navajo Tribal #12, L-31-30N-16W
Dear Mr. Allen:

The NMOCD has not received any monthly water disposal reports
(Form C-120-A) on the above referenced well since February,

1985. NMOCD Rule 1120 requires each operator of a salt water
disposal system to file a monthly water disposal report in
duplicate not later than the 15th day of the second succeeding
month. Please submit the late reports on the above referenced
well immediately. A C-120-A form is enclosed for your reference.

Yours truly,

Carolyn J. £éji§;5;%fjgggézz:;\\\

Field Representative
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